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February 24, 2026  

Alchemist Public Market  

D+B Project No. C3020.00 
EDA Award No.  07-01-07939 
URI: 123984 

 
From: Dreyfuss + Blackford 

 
To: Shannin Stein 

Sam Greenlee 
Katie Hanten 

 
To: All Holders of the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS for: Alchemist Public Market 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding Documents and previous 

Addenda as noted below.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the Bid Form.  Failure 

to do so may subject Bidder to disqualification. 

GENERAL: 

Item 

No. 

Description of Change 

1 Clarification:  The Owner is currently negotiating or has secured direct-from-vendor purchasing 

and/or in-kind contributions for the following items: 

• Complete lighting package (fixtures only) 

• Security system and environmental monitoring hardware (cameras, controllers, sensors, 

latches, keypads, alarms, etc.; excludes low-voltage wiring) 

o Contractor shall select an approved local installer for Verkada Security systems. 

Approved list can be found here https://www.verkada.com/find-partners/ 

• Four (4) all-electric commercial food trailers 

• Three (3) modified shipping containers 

• PV and BESS systems (including installation) 

• Public art installations 

• Bicycle/scooter/board station equipment 

• Switchgear 

The Contractor shall exclude the cost of procurement of the above-listed items from their bid. 

Unless otherwise indicated in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall remain responsible 

for all required infrastructure, rough-ins, supports, coordination, and utility connections necessary 

to accommodate these Owner-furnished items. 

 

The Contractor shall coordinate scheduling and integration of Owner-furnished vendors into the 

project schedule and provide reasonable site access as required. 

 

Any additional Owner direct-purchase or in-kind items introduced after execution of the GC 

contract shall be coordinated with and agreed upon by the Contractor prior to finalization. 
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2 Responses to Bidder Questions: 

• See attachments for responses to bidder questions. 

 

MODIFICATIONS TO DRAWINGS: 

Item 

No. 

Location of 

Change 

Description of Change 

3 M1.1 Delta 9 revisions – Updated schedule in response to bidder question #48. 

4 M2.1 Delta 9 revisions – Updated HVAC plans in response to bidder question #48 

   

   

   

 
MODIFICATIONS TO THE PROJECT MANUAL: 
 
Item 

No. 

Location of 

Change 

Description of Change 

  None 

   

   

   

 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

Addendum No. 2 Summary 

Responses to Bidder Questions 

Drawings 

• Mechanical Sheets M1.1 & M2.1. 

• Electrical Responsibility Matrix 

• GRID Alternatives PV Permit Plans (For Reference Only) 

 

 



Alchemist Public Market - Bid Questions

No. Question Response

Responses to questions 1-42 issued in Addendum No. 1

5 There is no list of documents required to be provided with our bid.  

Please confirm that the only items that need to be submitted are the 

bid form, subcontractor list and bid bond.

Update to response from Addendum No. 1:

In addition to the bid form, subcontractor list, and bid bond, 

bidders shall indicate in their proposal the number of calendar 

days from Notice to Proceed (NTP) required to mobilize and 

commence construction activities. Please also provide a 

preliminary construction schedule reflecting proposed 

sequencing and total duration.”

17 Per the specifications,  a $2,000,000 occurrence/$5,000,000 

Aggregate General Liability Limit is required. Please confirm this limit 

can be met with the use of our Excess Policy.

Update to response from Addendum No. 1:

The $2M per occurrence and $5M aggregate General Liability 

limits may be satisfied through a combination of primary and 

excess/umbrella coverage, provided the excess policy is follow-

form and the total limits meet or exceed the specified 

requirements.

18 Per the specifications, Insurance must be provided & maintained for 10 

years following the completion of the job. The standard requirement is 

for 2-3 years.  Please confirm.

Update to response from Addendum No. 1:

Contractor shall maintain Commercial General Liability 

insurance, including completed operations coverage, for a 

minimum of three (3) years following final completion of the 

Project

43 I cannot locate any bid bond form in the documents provided. Can we 

use our surety AIA/generic form if there isn't any?

See response to question #4 in Addendum No. 1.  

44 Will the contractor be responsible for utility use charges? No. Owner will be responsible for utility charges. Contractor will 

be responsible for implementing practices which reflect the 

energy efficency, sustainability, and affordability goals of the 

overall project. 

45 Will the contractor be responsible for any building permit fees? No. Owner is paying all permit fees. 

46 Will the contractor be responsible for providing a separate office trailer 

for the inspector of record?

No

47 The “modular wall system” @ interior openings B6, B7, B8 are shown 

with perimeter framed doors and sidelites. The spec. calls out The 

basis of design to be a “Frameless glass” product. It does go on to call 

out a sliding aluminum door.  Please clarify that these openings are to 

be provided as drawn with a framed door and sidelites?

Provide framed door and sidelite modular wall system at interior 

openings as shown on elevations on Sheet A2.41 and details on 

Sheet A9.20.  

48 There is a size chart on sheet M1.0 however, ducts providing OSA to the 

FCU's are not sized and the FCU schedule does not indicate the CFM of 

OSA to the FCU's. Please clarify.

Outside air values added to FCU schedule.  Floor plan updated 

to correct missing duct sizes.  See updated sheets M1.1 and 

M2.1 included in Addendum No. 2 attachments.

49 Please confirm the Floor Finish required for G.N. Restroom 12.  Finish 

Legend shows it as Tile Flooring TL-5; whereas Transition details shows 

it as CON-2 (Polished conc).

TL-5 floor finish confirmed. No flooring transition is needed 

between G.N. Restroom 12 and adjacent room.

50 Regarding Alchemist question 26; these city installation fees are shown 

elsewhere as well, not just sheet C5.00. Please confirm that ALL city 

fees shown in the plans are to be paid by the owner.

All City installation fees will be paid by Owner.

Date Printed:  2/24/2026 1 of 5



Alchemist Public Market - Bid Questions

No. Question Response

51 Are there any obligations related to SBE, MVE, WBE, DBE, and DVBE 

outside of what's described in Exhibit I and the Notice to Contractors? 

It currently reads like we are to make a good faith effort in meeting 

goals, then report on our labor hours throughout the project and on our 

subcontractor list. Is there any paperwork due with our bid?

Goals for minority participation shall be as prescribed by 

Appendix B-80 of the Federal Register notice published October 

3, 1980 at 45 FR 65984-65991, or any subsequently published 

amendments. The “Standard Federal Equal Employment 

Opportunity Construction Contract Specifications” should be 

included in all Federally-assisted contracts and subcontracts. 

The goals and timetables for minority and female participation 

may not be less than those published pursuant to 41 CFR § 60-

4.6. https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-41/subtitle-B/chapter-

60/part-60-4

52 Please clarify the pre-bid RFI deadline. Final Addendum to be released Tuesday 2/24/26. Bids to be 

opened on March 2 at 2:01pm.

Last day for bidder questions will be 2/20/2026 - 10 days before 

bid due date.  Questions submitted after EOD on 2/20/2026 will 

not be addressed.

53 Please confirm that the owner is responsible for providing Builder's 

Risk coverage.

Alchemist CDC will carry Builder's Risk coverage. General 

Contractor and subcontractors are expected to carry out 

insurance coverage as listed in bid documents.

54 Please confirm that there are no self-performance requirements on 

this project (ie. The contractor must perform _% of this project with 

their own forces).

Confirmed.

55 Please confirm that there are no PLA or Skilled and Trained Workforce 

requirements on this project.

Confirmed. The only workforce training requirements connected 

to this project are included in the GRID Alternatives subcontract 

for solar and battery system installation and that is not part of 

this contract.

56 Please confirm that the modular wall system will be anchoring into 

drywall soffit above glass?

Confirmed. See detail section referenced in window elevation 

B7/A2.41

57 Is the contractor responsible for providing the arborist described in the 

Off-Site plans on sheet C1-2?

Yes 

58 Is the contractor to provide any window coverings? No

59 Note 15 on A2.12 mentions we are to provide exterior fire control 

doors. However, I do not see any fire control doors on the door 

schedule. Please clarify.

General note is regarding FIRE CONTROL ROOM access door. 

Not a rated door specifically.

60 Is the contractor responsible for the cushions/fabric FAB-1? Yes

61 Is the contractor responsible for providing the branded signage shown 

on A3.03?

No. Branded signage and installation will be provided by Owner.

62 Fireproofing is shown on A9.10, but it's unclear where it occurs. Please 

clarify.

North exterior wall at Building B is a fire rated wall, but roof 

assembly should not require sprayed-on fireproofing.

63 Is the contractor to include the steel allowance in note 7, S1.01? If so, 

does the 2% apply to our whole bid, or only the steel bid?

Steel Bid Only.

64 Please confirm that the $10,000 artwork allowance is the only other 

allowance to be included in our bid.

Confirmed.  

65 Is the contractor responsible for the design of the deferred approvals? 

Sheet S1.02 makes this unclear.

Yes. See Deferred Approval Note 1.
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Alchemist Public Market - Bid Questions

No. Question Response

66 Is the metal deck filled? If so, with what and at what locations, most 

details appear that it is not, but some structural details show it filled.

There is no concrete fill over metal deck on this project. Details 

showing concrete fill over metal deck should be used for other 

pertinent information only.

67 Is there a confirmed refrigeration location? Can you verify that the ice 

machine's remote condener is within the required 75' distance?

The ice machine condenser is to be in the mechanical well.  See 

A-2.31 - Roof Plan and M2.2 HVAC Roof Plan for location of 

condensing equipment at Building A.

68 Can you please send specs for the shelving for the walk-in 

merchandiser shelving?  Is this part of the Anthony Doors package?

The merchandiser shelving is to be part of the Anthony doors 

package.

69 Please provide details related to the funding source for this project (is 

this funded by a specific grant)? This is being requested by our bonding 

company.

Project funding is being provided by a California Jobs First grant 

($8.1 million awarded - approximately $6 million remaining post-

design, permitting, and execution of pre-purchase contracts) 

and a Federal EDA grant ($3.9 million), as well as by ~$2 million 

in private funds. Both public grants have been awarded and are 

available for immediate billing. Private funds are funded and/or 

in final negotiations.   

70 The BOD for Solar is not BABA compliant. The solar and BESS specs 

don't mention BABA. We can provide BABA pricing for the solar scope, 

but likely NOT the BESS scope just based on product available at the 

system size. (BABA modules cost 2x non-BABA). Please clarify the 

BABA requirement as it relates to solar.

The PV and BESS systems, will be provided under separate 

contract by the Owner (see specifications related to GRID 

Alternatives). Contractor shall not be responsible for 

procurement or installation of these systems. The Contractor 

shall be responsible for coordinating the Owner’s PV/BESS 

contractor into the project schedule and sequencing and shall 

provide reasonable site access as required. The Contractor shall 

include all structural supports, roof preparation, electrical & 

conduit rough-ins, trenching rough-ins, feeders, pads, and 

associated infrastructure necessary to accommodate the 

PV/BESS systems in accordance with the Contract Documents 

and design intent. See GRID Alternatives drawings included in 

Addendum No. 2 for reference.

71 For all other scopes, how should the contractor proceed if the products 

specified in the bid documents are not BABA compliant?

Either a BABA-compliant comperable replacement should be 

proposed and approved by D+B or a request for waiver should be 

submitted to developer for funding reallocation or for waiver 

approval from EDA.

72 For the dimensions above the openings for b6 (3'-0"), b7 (3'-2"), b8 (3'-

2")

Provide door opening widths as shown on the elevations on 

Sheet A2.41.

73 For elevation B6, door type 31B, longest standard manufacturer pull is 

60" with  mounting holes at 54" on Center. Will this suffice, or do we 

need to specifically apply what is called out (Ives PR-9266F)?

Provide longest standard modular wall system manufacturer 

door pull at Door 31B.  Manufacturer door pulls at sliding Door 

32 and 33 to match pull at Door 31B.  

74 For the sliding doors with locking hardware, is the schlage callout in 

section 08 71 00 – 8, sub-section 2.03 required or can we utilize 

standard interchangable (SFIC) core and lever hardware standard from 

manufacturer (mfg standard is FSB)?

Provide Schlage core per specifications.  Intent is for keying for 

all doors in project to match. 
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Alchemist Public Market - Bid Questions

No. Question Response

75 Subject: PV System:

1. Is there a BABA requirement for solar/battery equipment? There is 

not BABA compliant battery at this scale. BABA compliant solar panels 

(JA in BOD are not compliant) are about 2x the cost of standard 

offerings.

2.  The SLD shows 208V inverters and battery on a 480V service and PV 

panel. We will need to design with 480V equipment.

3. Can we design the arrays in portrait orientation rather than 

landscape? Portrait lowers the amount of rail needed, therefore 

lowering labor and material costs. The drawn rooftop boundaries will 

need to be slightly overrun. (See attached preliminary layout adding 1 

kW total DC power)

4. Would Sol-Ark 60kW/120kWh be an acceptable substitute for 

Fortress eSpire 50kW/122kWh BESS?

5. Has load analysis been completed for the backup functionality? Is 

120kWh enough for the freezers/fridges on Panel L01?

The PV and BESS systems, will be provided under separate 

contract by the Owner (see specifications related to GRID 

Alternatives). Contractor shall not be responsible for 

procurement or installation of these systems. The Contractor 

shall be responsible for coordinating the Owner’s PV/BESS 

contractor into the project schedule and sequencing and shall 

provide reasonable site access as required. The Contractor shall 

include all structural supports, roof preparation, electrical & 

conduit rough-ins, trenching rough-ins, feeders, pads, and 

associated infrastructure necessary to accommodate the 

PV/BESS systems in accordance with the Contract Documents 

and design intent. See GRID Alternatives drawings included in 

Addendum No. 2 for reference.

76 Subject: Food Service Equipment:

1.Are there any written specification for the food service equipment?

2. Are there any details / elevations for the Millwork counters item 

0101,0112 and 0126?

1. No written specifications for food services are included.  See 

Addendum No. 1 attachments for food service equipment cut 

sheets.

2. Yes, see architectural sheets A4.02 - A5.02 for custom 

casework plans and elevations, and A9.60 - A9.61 for casework 

details.

77 Subject: Door Hardware Sets: 

Door hardware sets are called out on door schedule (Sheet A2.40). 

However, information/ contents of hardware sets are missing from 

Project Manual. Please provide missing hardware sets.

Door hardware specifications and groups were issued in 

Addendum No. 1.

78 Subject: GN Restroom 12 Finish 

Sheet A2.51 shows "G.N. Restroom 12" to have TL-5 (Floor tile) 

flooring. However, the transition detail details on the same sheet show 

that restroom to have CON-2 (Polished Concrete) finish. Please clarify 

which one is to be followed. See Attached.

See response to Question #49 above.

79 1/ General note 1 on sheet C1-2 shows, that all construction materials 

and workmanship shall conform to the City of Sacramento standard 

specifications, dated November 2020 and all applicable addenda. 

Confirm that if there is a conflict between project plans/specifications 

and the City of Sacramento standard specifications, the project 

plans/specifications shall take precedence. Otherwise, please advise.

For the onsite work, the plans and specifications govern should 

there be a discrepancy. For the offsite work, the City of 

Sacramento standard drawings and specifications govern 

should there be a discrepancy.

80 2/ Part 2.11 od specification section 329000 shows, that mulch shall 

be 100 percent shredded fir with an average particle size of 2 inches 

such as Walk on Bark. However, the mulch schedule on sheet L2.00 

shows recycled natural chip bark mulch. Please clarify the type of 

mulch.

Walk On Bark

100 percent shredded fir with an average particle size of 2 

inches such as Walk in Bark

81 3/ Confirm root barrier is not required the proposed trees. Otherwise, 

provide the requirements for installation of root barrier (minimum 

distance from trees to hardscape, length, depth).

No root barrier
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Alchemist Public Market - Bid Questions

No. Question Response

82 4/ Part 3.04.D of specification section 329000 shows 90 days 

landscape maintenance period. However, mandatory notes for 

landscaping on sheet C1-2/offsite shows 6 months. Please clarify the 

duration of landscape maintenance period.

90 days landscape maintenance period

83 5/ Referring to shrub and groundcover schedule on sheet L2.00, is 

Violet shrub area to be furnished and installed by Owner? If it is 

furnished only by the Owner, please provide the size and spacing on 

center of Violet shrubs for bidding purposes.

Violets will be provided by owner and spacing will be 12” o.c.

84 6/ Referring to detail 9 on sheet C7.00, is Tensar Interax NXF 750 

geogrid installed 3’’ above Mirafi 140N non-woven filter fabric?

Correct.

85 7/ Part 3.03A of specification 328400 shows minimum 12 inches shall 

be covered for all non-pressure pvc lines and 18 inches for all pressure 

supply lines. However, irrigation note 14 on sheet L1.00 shows that 18’’ 

cover over all mainline and lateral lines under landscape. Besides that, 

detail 15 on sheet C7.00 shows irrigation pipe to be installed at 30’’ 

depth. Please clarify the installation depth for irrigation mainline and 

lateral line at landscape areas.

All irrigation lines shall be 24" under pavement, 18" for mainline, 

12" for laterals and wiring when not under pavement.

86 8/ Clarify the type of irrigation system, potable or reclaimed? Potable

87 9/ Provide details for the backflow preventer and flush valve as shown 

on sheet L1.00 for bidding purposes.

Refer to sheet C7.02, detail W-505 for the landscape irrigation 

backflow prevention device. 

88 10/ The irrigation schedule on sheet L1-1 shows, that pipe sleeves are 

extended to 18" beyond edges of paving or construction. However, 

detail 6 on sheet L1-4 shows that mainline sleeve to extend 24’’ beyond 

the back of curb or edge of pavement. Please clarify.

All irrigation sleeves shall extend  18"  from edges of pavement.

89 11/ Part 2.02F of specification section 328400 shows, that install 

hydrometer in concrete box with fiber lid after brass gate valve and Y-

strainer at point of water connection. However, hydrometer and Y-

strainer are not shown on irrigation plans. Please confirm if hydrometer 

and Y-strainer are required or not. Also, provide the size and model 

number for Y-strainer if it is required.

Hydrometer isn’t needed since we already have an irrigation 

water meter. The y-strainer isn’t needed since this is not a 

reclaimed system.

90 RFI- Switchgear clarification

 •Please confirm all switchgear is to be installed by the electrician.

 •Please confirm all associated switchgear feeders are to be provided 

and installed by the electrician.

For clarification of OFCI and CFCI electrical equipment, see 

Electrical Responsibility Matrix included in Addendum No. 2 

attachments.

91  1.Door schedule states hdw. group # 02 for door 30A but specs state 

group to be #02A. Which is correct?

 2.I see spec section for exterior aluminum storefronts, but nothing 

describing interior “modular wall system”. Are there specs for this 

product for Types B6; B7; B8 on window schedule?

 3.Storefronts spec section does not include entrances. What Arcadia 

system is to be used for the exterior storefronts; Dimensions; Type; 

Door Types? Is 2”x 4-1/2” thermal system acceptable? I see medium 

stile full lite doors, but are they thermally rated?

1.  Follow the door specification included in Addendum No. 1.  

Door Hardware schedule will be updated to match.

2.  See Spec Section 102219.01 for Modular Wall Systems. 

3.  See Window General Note #1 and GLA-1/A8.00 for size (2" x 

6") of thermally broken storefront.  Provide thermally broken 

entrance doors as shown.
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M1.1

ALCHEMIST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION

C3020.00

ALCHEMIST PUBLIC MARKET

PERMIT SET

HVAC SCHEDULES

341 N. 10TH STREET, SACRAMENTO,

CALIFORNIA 95811

NOTES:

PANEL

T-BAR CEILING 24x24

CEILING DIFFUSER FOR

MODULAR CORE LAY-IN

FLAT FRAME

MOUNT CEILING DIFFUSER

MODULAR CORE SURFACE
1240

SMCD9000-1

1240

EGC-5 80

9000-6P

CC5D

FRAME 23

FRAME 22

80-TBPCC5D-TBDEGC-5TB

SRHS 80 H 530L

MCD

MODEL 50 F

MCD

BORDER TYPE 3

MODEL 50 F

350 RL

BORDER TYPE 1

BORDER TYPE 1

BORDER TYPE 3

SQD-SF

SQD-LT

CRE500-SF

CRE500-LT

T70D

-- ---- UD-DL

PERFORATED FACE SPIRAL

DUCT MOUNTED RETURN OR

EXHAUST GRILLE WITH

CURVED FRAME.

HEAVY DUTY DUCT MOUNTED

DRUM LOUVER WITH

ROTATING DRUM

-- ---- S8F

5.

GRILLES.

6.

ARCHITECTURAL REFLECTED CEILING PLAN.

OPPOSED BLADE DAMPERS ARE NOT

REQUIRED AT DIFFUSERS, REGISTERS OR

BRANCH DUCT TO A SINGLE DIFFUSER,

REGISTER OR GRILLE.

COORDINATE DIFFUSER TYPE WITH4.

PROVIDE MANUAL AIR DAMPERS AT EACH

2.

3.

1.

FURNISH ALL PRODUCTS OF A SINGLE

ALL SUPPLY AIR DIFFUSERS ARE 4 WAY BLOW

ALL SYMBOLS NOTED MAY NOT BE USED.
REFER TO PLANS FOR SIZE AND QUANTITY.

UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE.

MANUFACTURER.

ALUMINUM REGISTERS FOR SHOWERS

AND DAMP AREAS

CEILING RETURN, TRANSFER OR

 EXHAUST WITH " EGG CRATE

CORE SURFACE MOUNT

CEILING RETURN, TRANSFER OR

 EXHAUST WITH " EGG CRATE

CORE IN 24x24 PANEL FOR

T-BAR CEILING

CEILING OR SIDEWALL RETURN,

TRANSFER OR EXHAUST GRILLE

WITH 35° OR 45° HORIZONTAL

BARS.

FRAME 1

SMCD

FRAME 3

--

--

CD

CDL

DL

SDR, SDE

*

CR, CT, CE

CRL, CTL, CEL

*R, T, E

PRICEMETALAIRE TUTTLE & BAILEYTITUSSYMBOL DESCRIPTION KRUEGER

DIFFUSER, REGISTER & GRILLE SCHEDULE

VRF HEAT PUMP SCHEDULE

EQUIP TAG "LG" MODEL
COOLING
CAP [MBH]

HEATING
CAP [MBH] VOLT/PH

ELECTRICAL
DATA

OPER. WT.
[LBS]

MOUNTING
DETAIL

CONTROL
DETAIL NOTES

MODULE 1

MCA MOP
HP-1 ARUM096BTE5 96 108 460/3 16.4 25 610 6 & 7/M5.1 2/M6.0 1-4

HP-2 ARUM241BTE5 241 243 460/3 41.4 50 800 6 & 7/M5.1 2/M6.0 14

VRF FAN COIL UNIT SCHEDULE
EQUIP
TAG "LG" MODEL TYPE

SYSTEM
SERVED

NOMINAL
TONS

AIR FLOW
[CFM]

MIN OA
[CFM]

ESP [IN.
W.G.]

COOLING CAP. [BTUH] HEATING CAP
[BTUH]

ELECTRICAL DATA OPER. WT.
[LBS]

MOUNTING
DETAIL

CONTROL
DETAIL NOTES SENSIBLE TOTAL VOLT/PH MCA MOP

FCU-1-1 ARNU363M2A4 DUCTED HP-1 3 1031 360 0.24 27 36.2 41.4 208/1 2.9 15 105 8/M5.0 2/M6.0 1-3

FCU-1-2 ARNU073TRD4 CASSETTE HP-1 0.7 264 30 - 5.5 7.5 5.5 208/1 0.25 15 35 9/M5.0 2/M6.0 1-3

FCU-1-3 ARNU053TRD4 CASSETTE HP-1 0.5 264 25 - 4 5.5 6.2 208/1 0.25 15 35 9/M5.0 2/M6.0 1-3

FCU-1-4 ARNU483M3A4 DUCTED HP-1 4 1482 195 0.23 36.3 48.2 55.1 208/1 3.1 15 115 8/M5.0 2/M6.0 1-3

FCU-2-1 ARNU483M3A4 DUCTED HP-2 4 1550 150 0.23 36.8 48.8 56.3 208/1 3.1 15 115 8/M5.0 2/M6.0 1-3

FCU-2-2 ARNU423M3A4 DUCTED HP-2 3.5 1260 130 0.24 31.1 41.8 47.8 208/1 2.9 15 105 8/M5.0 2/M6.0 1-3

FCU-2-3 ARNU483M3A4 DUCTED HP-2 4 1600 170 0.23 37.4 49.8 57 208/1 3.1 15 115 8/M5.0 2/M6.0 1-3

FCU-2-4 ARNU243M3A4 DUCTED HP-2 2 800 230 0.24 18.8 25.4 29.7 208/1 2.2 15 80 8/M5.0 2/M6.0 1-3

FCU-2-5 ARNU363M3A4 DUCTED HP-2 3 1031 185 0.24 26.8 36.1 41.4 208/1 2.9 15 105 8/M5.0 2/M6.0 1-3

FCU-2-6 ARNU483M3A4 DUCTED HP-2 4 1600 660 0.23 37.5 49.8 37.4 208/1 3.1 15 115 8/M5.0 2/M6.0 1-3

FCU-2-7 ARNU123TRD4 CASSETTE HP-2 1 307 40 - 12.3 12.3 13.6 208/1 0.25 15 35 9/M5.0 2/M6.0 1-3

ENERGY RECOVERY VENTILATOR SCHEDULE

EQUIP
TAG

"GREENHECK"
MODEL

SUPPLY FAN EXHAUST FAN ELECTRICAL DATA
OUTSIDE AIR

TEMPERATURE EFFECTIVENESS

OPER . WT.
[LBS]

MOUNTING
DETAIL NOTES

CONTROL
DETAILCFM

ESP [IN.
W.G.] CFM

ESP [IN.
W.G.] VOLT/PH MCA MOP EDB °F EWB °F SUMMER [%] WINTER [%]

ERV-1 ECV-10L-VG-F 610 0.5 610 0.5 115/1 14.4 20 101 73 62.3 59.8 420 11/M5.0 1 2/M6.0

ERV-2 ECV-20L-VG-F 1525 0.5 1525 0.5 208/1 5.7 15 101 73 56.9 55.1 660 11/M5.0 1 2/M6.0

NOTES:

1. UNIT SELECTED AT 105˚F DB / 70˚F WB SUMMER AMBIENT, 22˚F DB WINTER AMBIENT TEMPERATURE.
2. PROVIDE UNIT WITH R-410A REFRIGERANT.
3. UNIT CONSISTS OF MULTIPLE HEAT PUMP MODULES. PROVIDE SEPARATE ELECTRICAL CONNECTIONS FOR EACH MODULE. 
4. PROVIDE ELECTRONIC EXPANSION ( EEV) KIT. MODEL # PRLK396A0.

NOTES:

1. UNIT SELECTED AT 105˚F DB / 70˚F WB SUMMER AMBIENT, 22˚F DB WINTER AMBIENT TEMPERATURE.
2. UNIT PROVIDED WITH INTEGRAL CONDESATE PUMP.
3. PROVIDE WITH 2" MERV-13 FILTERS IN FILTER BOXES AT DUCTED FAN COILS.

NOTES:

1. PROVIDE WITH MERV-13 FILTER ON THE OUTSIDE AND MERV-8 FILTER ON THE EXHAUST SIDE.

MAKE UP AIR UNIT
EQUIPMENT
TAG_NEW

"AAON" MODEL NO
AREA

SERVED
AIR FLOW

(CFM)

HEATING
CAPACITY

(MBH)

COOLING
CAPACITY

(MBH) EDB °F EWB °F

SUPPLY AIR DISCHARGE
TEMP ESP

(IN WG)

ELECTRICAL DATA OPER WT
(LBS)

MOUNTING
DETAIL

CONTROL
DETAIL

NOTES

WINTER SUMMER HP VOLT/PH MOP RPM
MAU-1 RNA-050-DB3 KITCHEN 12000 470.6 572 105 72 70.00 °F 70 °F 1.50 5 460/3 225 993 7650 3/M5.1 4/M6.0 1, 2

NOTES:

1. PROVIDE WITH STRUCTURALLY CALC'D SPRING ISOLATED ROOF CURB, W/ 2" DEFLECTION SPRINGS.
2. UNIT SHALL BE INTERLOCKED WITH KITCHEN HOOD/EXHAUST SYSTEM FOR OUTSIDE AIR MAKE-UP WHEN HOOD IS ENABLED.

ARCHITECTURAL 
PERFORATED DIFFUSER, 
SUPPLY -

PDS

PDS- - -

VRF BRANCH SELECTOR SCHEDULE
EQUIP
TAG "LG" MODEL

# OF
PORTS

SYSTEM
SERVED

ELECTRICAL DATA OPER. WT.
[LBS]

MOUNTING
DETAIL

CONTROL
DETAILVOLT/PH MCA MOP

BS-1-1 PRHR043A 4 HP-1 208/1 0.06 15 45 10/M5.0 2/M6.0

BS-2-1 PRHR033A 3 HP-2 208/1 0.06 15 45 10/M5.0 2/M6.0
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C

D

E

EXHAUST AIR LOUVER, 
1.75 SF FREE AREA

INTAKE AIR LOUVER, 
3 SF FREE AREA

EXHAUST AIR LOUVER, 
1.25 SF FREE AREA

INTAKE AIR LOUVER, 
2.5 SF FREE AREA

CONFERENCE
ROOM

31

G.N. RESTROOM
35

G.N. RESTROOM
34

G.N. RESTROOM
37

FIRE CONTROL
ROOM

14

CAFE SEATING
03

RETAIL SHOP
01

CIRC.
08

EAST KITCHEN
05

WEST KITCHEN
04

JANITOR
09

G.N. RESTROOM
10

G.N. RESTROOM
11

G.N. RESTROOM
12

ELEC.
13

CLEAN ROOM
16

CAFE/BAR
02

G.N. RESTROOM
36

ELEC
38

FIRE CONTROL
ROOM

39

OFFICE
32

OFFICE
33

MECH.
15

2-1

FCU

2-2

FCU

2-3

FCU

2-4

FCU

2-5

FCU

2-6

FCU

1

HP

1

SCU

1

SAC

2

SAC

1-4

FCU
1-2

FCU

1-3

FCU

1-1

FCU

1

EUH

2

EUH

16"ø SA

16
x1

4 
S

A

4" EA DUCT FROM 
DRYER, IN WALL AND 
UP THRU ROOF

2-7

FCU

1

1

1

SHIPPING CONTAINERS TO BE 
SPECIFIED WITH WALL 
LOUVER, TYPICAL, SEE ARCH

18"ø EA

20"ø EA

24"ø EA

38x20 SA L24x16 SA

24x16 SA 38x20 SA L

1-1

BS

FOOD POD 4
64

FOOD POD 3
63

FOOD POD 2
62

FOOD POD 1
61

OPEN OFFICE
30

OUTDOOR CAFE
SEATING

21

OUTDOOR CAFE
SEATING

20

2-1

BS

320ƒ

(5) 12 x 8 SDS

250ƒ

(4) 12 x 8 SDS

200ƒ

(4) 12 x 8 SDS

800ƒ

18 x 10 SDR

1000ƒ

18 x 10 SDR
800ƒ

18 x 10 SDR

420ƒ

(3) 12x12 CDL

44x40 SA L (FA)

12"ø EA UTR TO
KEF-5

515ƒ

14x14 CDL

515ƒ

14x14 CDL

515ƒ

14x14 CDL

1260ƒ

48 x 24 RH

320ƒ

12x12 CDL

320ƒ

12x12 CDL

320ƒ

12x12 CDL
320ƒ

12x12 CDL

320ƒ

12x12 CDL

1600ƒ

48 x 24 RH

1000ƒ

(4) 18x18 CDL

1000ƒ

24x24 CRL
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18 x 16 RH

300ƒ

12 x 8 SG

300ƒ

12 x 8 SG
300ƒ

12 x 8 SG

75ƒ

6x6 CE

75ƒ

6x6 CE

75ƒ

6x6 CE

75ƒ

6x6 CE

50ƒ

6x6 CD

50ƒ

6x6 CD

50ƒ

6x6 CD

50ƒ

6x6 CD

450ƒ

14x14 CEL
1075ƒ

18 x 12 EH

300ƒ

12 x 8 SG

300ƒ

12 x 8 SG

800ƒ

18 x 10 SDR

50ƒ

6x6 CDL

800ƒ

(2) 16x16 CRL

50ƒ

6x6 CE

50ƒ

6x6 CE

50ƒ

6x6 CE

1

ERV

2

ERV

50ƒ

10 x 6 SDE

2

2 2

2
2

10"ø EA

1

SFC

2

SFC

22x14 OA

EXHAUST HOOD SHOWN FOR 
REFERENCE ONLY.  SEE SHEET 
FS-1.2 FOR INFORMATION.

18"ø EA (UTR)

28x12 OA TYP. (3)

22x14 OA

20x20 OA (DTR)

EXHAUST HOOD SHOWN FOR 
REFERENCE ONLY.  SEE SHEET 
FS-1.2 FOR INFORMATION.

28x12 OA TYP. (3)

8"ø OA (DTR)

3

8"ø OA

3

SFC

4

SFC

SHIPPING CONTAINERS TO BE 
SPECIFIED WITH WALL 
LOUVER, TYPICAL, SEE ARCH

(HVAC LAYOUT IN FOOD PODS 1 
AND 2 SIMILAR TO LAYOUT IN 
ADJACENT FOOD PODS 3 AND 4)
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M2.1

ALCHEMIST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION

C3020.00

ALCHEMIST PUBLIC MARKET

PERMIT SET

HVAC FLOOR PLAN

341 N. 10TH STREET, SACRAMENTO,

CALIFORNIA 95811

'MASTER FLOW' MODEL GIC12 GALVANIZED 12" WIND TURBINE VENTILATOR ON SHIPPING CONTAINER 
ROOF.  PROVIDE ADAPTER MOUNTING BASE FOR INTEGRATION WITH CORRUGATED ROOF.

1. PROVIDE 1" INTERNAL DUCT LINING AT PLENUM BOXES OF FAN COIL UNITS.

SHEET NOTES:

KEYNOTES:

1

GREASE EXHAUST DUCT SHALL BE UL 2221 LISTED DOUBLE WALL, ZERO CLEARANCE TYPE.  DUCT SIZE 
INDICATED ON PLAN IS OUTER DIAMETER DIMENSION.

2

SCALE:M2.1 1/8" = 1'-0"

1 HVAC FLOOR PLAN

PRIOR TO INSTALLATION, CONFIRM DRYER EXHAUST DUCT SIZE AND ROUTING IN COORDINATION WITH 
OWNER PROVIDED DRYER MAKE/MODEL.

3
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EQUIPMENT OFCI CFCI

MSB •

GENERATOR DOCKING STATION •

PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEM*

BESS SYSTEM*

METERS •

LDPV •

TX-S •

LO1 •

PV DISC •

HP1 •

HP2 •

TX-P1 •

TX-P2 •

TX BREAKERS •

LP1 •

LP2 •

LP3 •

LP4 •

HK1 •

TX-K •

LK1 •

LK2 •

HA •

HB •

TX-A •

TX-B •

LA •

LT •

LB •

INV-A •

INV-B •

PROJECT FEEDERS •

PROJECT CONDUIT •

*Provided (furnished and installed) by Grid Alternatives (PV 

Contractor). Refer to Grid Alternatives bid package for 

clarification.

RESPONSIBILITY MATRIX



 ALCHEMIST PUBLIC MARKET
58.80kW PHOTOVOLTAIC 341 N. 10TH STREET, SACRAMENTO,  CA 95811

REVISION
REV DATE DESCRIPTION

A 1/21/2026 PERMIT PLANS

DATE: 1/21/2026

DRAFTED BY: NAVEEN
CHECKED BY: PRIYANGA

NAME:  ALCHEMIST PUBLIC MARKET
PROJECT NO: GA-082525
ADDRESS: 341 N. 10TH STREET, SACRAMENTO,  CA 95811
COORDINATES: 38.593650, -121.487320
APN: 00101110010000
AHJ:  CA-CITY OF SACRAMENTO
UTILITY: SMUD

58.80kW DC SYSTEM, 60.00kW AC SYSTEM
MODULES: (98)JA SOLAR JAM72D40-600/MB (600W)
INVERTER(S): (1)ESPIRE MINI-60-90-266-480/266KWH HYBRID
INVERTER
MLPE: (98) AP SMART RSD-S-PLC

PAGE NO: CS-1.0
PROJECT INFORMATIONSYSTEM INFORMATIONCONTRACTOR INFORMATION

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DRAWING IS PROPRIETARY AND
CONFIDENTIAL AND SHALL ONLY BE USED FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS

PROJECT.

SYSTEM SUMMARY:
QTY NAME DESCRIPTION

98 MODULES JA SOLAR JAM72D40-600/MB (600W)

1 INVERTERS ESPIRE MINI-60-90-266-480/266KWH HYBRID INVERTER

98 MLPE AP SMART RSD-S-PLC

SHEET CATALOG
INDEX NO. DESCRIPTION

CS-1.0 COVER SHEET

GN-1.0 GENERAL NOTES

T-1.0 SITE PLAN

S-1.0 STRUCTURAL DETAILS-1

S-1.1 STRUCTURAL DETAILS-2

E-1.0 ELECTRICAL STRINIGNG LAYOUT

E-1.1 ELECTRICAL ELEVATION DETAILS

E-1.2 ELECTRICAL MOUNTING DETAILS

E-1.3 ELECTRICAL LINE DIAGRAM

E-1.4 ELECTRICAL CALCULATIONS

PL-1.0 ELECTRICAL PLACARDS -1

PL-1.1 ELECTRICAL PLACARDS -2

SS-1.0 SPEC SHEETS-1

SS-1.1 SPEC SHEETS-2

UTILITY (ELECTRICAL)

UTILITY: SMUD
METER NO:

AHJ

 CA-CITY OF SACRAMENTO

DESIGN PARAMETERS

DC SYSTEM SIZE: 58.80kW
AC SYSTEM SIZE: 60.00kW
EXPOSURE CATEGORY: C
RISK CATEGORY: II
WIND SPEED (ASCE 7-16): 94 MPH
SNOW LOAD  (ASCE 7-16): 0 PSF

SOLAR ARRRAY LOCATIONS

Know what's below.
CALL before you dig.

CALL AT LEAST TWO WORKING
DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG

U
SA

North

DIG ALERT
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL PLANS & EXISTING LOCATIONS,
CONDITIONS ON THE JOB SITE & SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY
THE ENGINEER IN WRITING OF ANY DISCREPANCIES BEFORE

PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK OR BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SAME

GENERAL CONDUCTOR INSULATION KEY
DC CONDUCTORS

POSITIVE(UNGROUNDED) RED

NEGATIVE(UNGROUNDED) BLACK

120/208V (OR) 240V AC CONDUCTORS

PHASE A BLACK

PHASE B RED

PHASE C BLUE

480/277V AC CONDUCTORS

PHASE A BROWN

PHASE B ORANGE

PHASE C YELLOW

NEUTRAL WHITE OR GREY

GROUND GREEN OR BARE Cu

SITE LOCATION

SCALE: NTS

VICINITY MAP

AERIAL VIEW

ENGINEERING SCOPE OF WORK:
1. GENOM'S PERMIT DRAWINGS ARE INTENDED TO BE PRELIMINARY DRAFT FOR A LICENSED

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER TO REVIEW AND APPROVE.
2. REGARDLESS OF JURISDICTIONAL REQUIREMENT, IT IS HIGHLY RECOMMENDED THAT A

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER OR AN EOR REVIEWS AND APPROVES THE FINAL DESIGN
OF ALL THE COMPONENTS OF THEIR RESPECTIVE DISCIPLINE (STRUCTURAL/ELECTRICAL)
SHOWN ON THESE PERMIT DRAWINGS.

APPLICABLE CODES:
THE INSTALLATION OF SOLAR ARRAYS AND PHOTOVOLTAIC
POWER SYSTEMS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING CODES:
2022 CALIFORNIA ELECTRICAL CODE
2022 CALIFORNIA BUILDING CODE
2022 CALIFORNIA FIRE CODE
2022 CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE
ADDITIONALLY, CONFORM TO ALL LOCAL ORDINANCES AND REQUIREMENTS

COVER SHEET

Rectangle

Stamp

Stamp



GENERAL NOTES

REVISION
REV DATE DESCRIPTION

A 1/21/2026 PERMIT PLANS

DATE: 1/21/2026

DRAFTED BY: NAVEEN
CHECKED BY: PRIYANGA

NAME:  ALCHEMIST PUBLIC MARKET
PROJECT NO: GA-082525
ADDRESS: 341 N. 10TH STREET, SACRAMENTO,  CA 95811
COORDINATES: 38.593650, -121.487320
APN: 00101110010000
AHJ:  CA-CITY OF SACRAMENTO
UTILITY: SMUD

58.80kW DC SYSTEM, 60.00kW AC SYSTEM
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INVERTER(S): (1)ESPIRE MINI-60-90-266-480/266KWH HYBRID
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SCALE: NTS

GENERAL NOTES:

GENERAL NOTES:
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME FULL RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY FOR COMPLIANCE WITH REGULATIONS PER FEDERAL OSHA, CAL/ OSHA AND
LOCAL REGULATIONS PERTAINING TO WORK PRACTICES, PROTECTION OF WORKERS AND VISITORS TO THE SITE.
2. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS AT SITE PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK.
3. WORK REQUIRED UNDER THIS CONTRACT INCLUDES ALL LABOR AND MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT ETC. NECESSARY AND REASONABLY INCIDENTAL TO
COMPLETE THE PROJECT. ALL MATERIALS SHALL BE IN NEW AND UNUSED CONDITION AND OF HIGH QUALITY IN EVERY RESPECT.
4. MANUFACTURER'S MATERIAL, EQUIPMENT, ETC. SHALL BE INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND INSTRUCTIONS.
5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BECOME FAMILIAR WITH ALL UTILITY AS-BUILT PLANS AND THE LOCATIONS OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES AND
STRUCTURES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES, STRUCTURES, PAVEMENT OR IMPROVEMENTS.
6. ALL WORK SHALL BE INSTALLED IN CONFORMANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE LOCAL CODES AND ORDINANCES BY EXPERIENCED WORKERS AND A
LICENSED CONTRACTOR WHO SHALL OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY PERMITS AND PAY ALL REQUIRED FEES.
7. GOOD HOUSEKEEPING IS EXPECTED. TRASH SHALL BE REMOVED AS FREQUENTLY AS NEEDED TO ENSURE A TIDY AND SAFE WORK ENVIRONMENT.
8. ALL WORK SHALL BE INSTALLED IN CONFORMANCE WITH CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS.
9. ALL PV SYSTEM COMPONENTS SHALL BE LISTED BY A RECOGNIZED TESTING AGENCY.
10. PV MODULES AND ASSOCIATED EQUIPMENT AND WIRING MATERIALS SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM ANY PHYSICAL DAMAGE DURING
CONSTRUCTION

ELECTRICAL NOTES FOR NEW PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEM:
1. ALL ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT SHALL BE LABELED , LISTED, OR CERTIFIED BY A NATIONALLY RECOGNIZED TESTING LABORATORY ACCREDITED BY
THE UNITED STATES OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY & HEALTH ADMINISTRATION.
2. ALL INVERTERS, PV MODULES, PV PANELS, AC PV MODULES AND SOURCE CIRCUIT COMBINERS INTENDED FOR USE IN A PV POWER SYSTEM SHALL
BE IDENTIFIED AND LISTED FOR THE APPLICATION PER 690.4(D)
3. THIS SYSTEM IS TO CONNECT TO THE CLIENT'S EXISTING ELECTRICAL SYSTEM, THE POINT OF INTERCONNECTION (POI).
4. ALL PV SOURCE AND INVERTER INPUT CIRCUITS SHALL HAVE INDIVIDUAL CIRCUIT PROTECTION FOR TESTING AND ISOLATION. A DISCONNECT IS
LOCATED AT THE INVERTER FOR EACH INVERTER INPUT CIRCUIT FROM PV ARRAY COMBINER BOXES.
5. ALL DISCONNECTS, PULL/SPLICE BOXES, ENCLOSURES, AND COMBINERS SHALL BE SECURED FROM UNAUTHORIZED PERSONNEL BY LOCK OR
LOCATION.

WIRING AND WIRING METHODS:
1. EXPOSED PV SOLAR MODULE WIRING AND PV SOURCE CIRCUITS TO BE UV RESISTANT 1,000V PV WIRE, 90° C, AND RATED FOR WET CONDITIONS.
2. ALL EXPOSED CABLES, SUCH AS MODULE LEADS SHALL BE SECURED IN A NEAT WORKMAN LIKE MANNER TO PREVENT CHAFFING, SWINGING, AND
EXCEEDING MINIMUM BEND RADIUS WITH PROPER MECHANICAL SUNLIGHT RESISTANT MEANS AND ROUTED TO AVOID DIRECT EXPOSURE TO
SUNLIGHT AT ALL TIMES.
3. ALL FIELD WIRING THAT IS NOT COLOR CODED SHALL BE TAGGED AT BOTH ENDS WITH PERMANENT WIRE MARKERS TO IDENTIFY POLARITY AND
GROUND.
4. FLEXIBLE METAL CONDUIT IS SUITABLE FOR INSTALLATION IN DRY LOCATIONS. SHOULD IT BE EMPLOYED, SUPPORTS WILL BE NO MORE THAN 12
INCHES FROM BOXES (JUNCTION BOX, CABINETS OR CONDUIT FITTING) AND NO MORE THAN 48 INCHES APART.
5. LIQUID TIGHT FLEXIBLE METAL AND NON-METALLIC CONDUIT IS SUITABLE FOR INSTALLATION IN WET AND DRY LOCATIONS. SHOULD IT BE
EMPLOYED,SUPPORTS WILL BE NO MORE THAN 12 INCHES FROM BOXES (JUNCTION BOX, CABINETS, OR CONDUIT FITTING) AND NO MORE THAN 36
INCHES APART.
6. PVC CONDUIT AND FITTINGS SHALL NOT BE USED ON ROOFTOP CONDITIONS OR EXPOSED TO DIRECT SUNLIGHT. WHEN USED IN ACCEPTABLE
LOCATION CONDUIT SHALL BE SCHEDULE 80 UV RESISTANT UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
7. FUSES AND WIRES SUBJECT TO TEMPERATURES CONDITIONS GREATER THAN 100°F OR TRANSFORMER INRUSH CURRENT SHALL BE SIZED
ACCORDINGLY.
8. THE PHOTOVOLTAIC SOURCE CIRCUITS AND PHOTOVOLTAIC OUTPUT CIRCUITS OF THIS PROPOSED SOLAR SYSTEM SHALL NOT BE CONTAINED IN
THE SAME RACEWAY CABLE TRAY, CABLE, OUTLET BOX, JUNCTION BOX, OR SIMILAR FITTING AS FEEDERS OR BRANCH CIRCUITS OF OTHER SYSTEMS
UNLESS THE CONDUCTORS OF THE DIFFERENT SYSTEMS ARE SEPARATED BY A PARTITION OR ARE CONNECTED TOGETHER.
9. ALL TERMINATIONS SHALL HAVE ANTI-OXIDANT COMPOUND AND BE TORQUED PER DEVICE LISTING, OR MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS.
10. SPLIT BOLTS /SPLICES / CONNECTORS ARE PERMITTED ON THE AC CONDUCTORS AND SHALL BE INSULATED WITH APPROVED MEANS. SPLICES
ON THE DC CONDUCTORS IS NOT PERMITTED IN ANY LOCATION.

GROUNDING - SEE ELECTRICAL DIAGRAM AND ELECTRICAL DETAILS FOR MORE GROUNDING INFORMATION:
1. ONLY ONE CONNECTION TO DC CIRCUITS AND AC CIRCUITS WILL BE USED FOR SYSTEM GROUNDING (REFERENCED TO THE SAME POINT).
2. EQUIPMENT GROUNDING CONDUCTORS AND SYSTEM GROUNDING ELECTRODE CONDUCTORS WILL HAVE AS SHORT A DISTANCE TO THE
GROUNDING CONNECTION POINT AS PRACTICABLE AND A MINIMUM NUMBER OF TURNS. (REF. CEC 690.42-IN)
3. TO ENSURE PROPER GROUNDING, NON-CURRENT CARRYING METAL PARTS SHALL BE INSTALLED, NOTING THAT PAINT AND FINISH SHALL BE
PROPERLY REMOVED WHERE IT MAY INSULATE AN ENCLOSURES BONDING CONNECTION CEC 250.96). APPLY NO-LOX OR OTHER SIMILAR
ANTI-OXIDANT COMPOUND TO EXPOSED SURFACES.
4. THE CONNECTION TO THE MODULE OF THE PROPOSED SOLAR ELECTRIC SYSTEM SHALL BE SO ARRANGED THAT REMOVAL OF A MODULE FROM THE
PHOTOVOLTAIC SOURCE CIRCUIT DOES NOT INTERRUPT A GROUND TO ANOTHER PHOTOVOLTAIC SOURCE CIRCUIT.
5. GROUNDING SYSTEM COMPONENTS SHALL BE APPROVED FOR THEIR PURPOSE, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO GROUND RODS, GROUNDING
LUGS, GROUNDING CLAMPS, ETC. GROUNDING DEVICES EXPOSED TO THE ENVIRONMENT SHALL BE RATED FOR DIRECT BURIAL.
6. UNDERGROUND OR INACCESSIBLE CONNECTIONS OF GROUNDING CONDUCTORS SHALL ONLY BE MADE VIA EXO-THERMIC WELDS. THE USE OF
MECHANICAL CONNECTIONS ARE ACCEPTABLE FOR ACCESSIBLE ABOVE GROUND LOCATIONS.
7. ALL METALLIC CONDUITS SHALL BE INSTALLED AND TERMINATED WITH INSULATED GROUND BUSHINGS.

GROUND FAULT PROTECTION:
1. PHOTOVOLTAIC INVERTERS SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH DC GROUND FAULT PROTECTION. INVERTERS ARE ALSO EQUIPPED WITH ANTI-ISLANDING
CIRCUITRY.

DISCONNECTING MEANS:
1. MEANS SHALL BE PROVIDED TO ISOLATE EACH SOURCE CIRCUIT FROM THE SYSTEM.
2. WHERE A CIRCUIT GROUNDING CONNECTION IS NOT DESIGNED TO BE AUTOMATICALLY INTERRUPTED AS PART OF THE GROUND-FAULT
PROTECTION, A SWITCH OR CIRCUIT BREAKER USED AS A DISCONNECTING MEANS SHALL NOT HAVE A POLE ON THE GROUNDED CONDUCTOR.
3. THE GROUNDED CONDUCTOR MAY HAVE A BOLTED OR TERMINAL DISCONNECTING MEANS TO ALLOW MAINTENANCE OR TROUBLESHOOTING BY
QUALIFIED PERSONNEL.
4. EQUIPMENT SUCH AS PHOTOVOLTAIC SOURCE CIRCUITS, OVER CURRENT DEVICES, AND BLOCKING DIODES SHALL BE PERMITTED ON THE
PHOTOVOLTAIC SIDE OF THE PHOTOVOLTAIC DISCONNECTING MEANS.
5. MEANS SHALL BE PROVIDED TO DISCONNECT INVERTERS FROM ALL UNGROUNDED CONDUCTORS OF ALL SOURCES. IF THE EQUIPMENT IS
ENERGIZED FROM MORE THAN ONE SOURCE, THE DISCONNECTING MEANS SHALL BE GROUPED AND IDENTIFIED.
6. A SINGLE DISCONNECTING MEANS SHALL BE PERMITTED FOR THE COMBINED OUTPUT OF ONE OR MORE INVERTERS IN A GRID INTERACTIVE
SYSTEM.
7. DISCONNECTING MEANS SHALL BE PROVIDED TO DISCONNECT A FUSE FROM ALL SOURCES OF SUPPLY IF THE FUSE IS ENERGIZED FROM BOTH
DIRECTIONS AND IS ACCESSIBLE TO OTHER THAN QUALIFIED PERSONS. SUCH A FUSE IN A PHOTOVOLTAIC SOURCE CIRCUIT SHALL BE CAPABLE OF
BEING DISCONNECTED INDEPENDENTLY OF FUSES IN OTHER PHOTOVOLTAIC SOURCE CIRCUITS

PLANNING DEPARTMENT NOTES:
THE INSTALLATION OF THE PV SOLAR SYSTEM WILL NOT IMPEDE OR ALTER EXISTING FIRE ACCESS PATHS
TTHE INSTALLATION OF THE PV SOLAR SYSTEM WILL NOT BE VISIBLE FROM STREET LEVEL DUE TO THE EXISTING PARAPET WALL

FIRE REQUIREMENT INFORMATION:
PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEM DESIGN IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH CEC 2022 1204.3
ACCESS TO SYSTEMS FOR BUILDINGS, OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINING GROUP R-3 OCCUPANCIES, SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
SECTIONS 1204.3.1 THROUGH 1204.3.3.
EXCEPTIONS:
1. DETACHED, NON-HABITABLE GROUP U STRUCTURES INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, DETACHED GARAGES SERVING GROUP R-3 BUILDINGS,
PARKING SHADE STRUCTURES, CARPORTS, SOLAR TRELLISES AND SIMILAR STRUCTURES.
2. ROOF ACCESS, PATHWAYS AND SPACING REQUIREMENTS NEED NOT BE PROVIDED WHERE THE FIRE CODE OFFICIAL HAS DETERMINED THAT
ROOFTOP OPERATIONS WILL NOT BE EMPLOYED.

ROOF ACCESS POINTS:
1.ROOF ACCESS POINTS SHALL BE LOCATED IN AREAS THAT DO NOT REQUIRE THE PLACEMENT OF GROUND LADDERS OVER OPENINGS SUCH AS
WINDOWS OR DOORS, AND LOCATED AT STRONG POINTS OF BUILDING CONSTRUCTION IN LOCATIONS WHERE THE ACCESS POINT DOES NOT
CONFLICT WITH OVERHEAD OBSTRUCTIONS SUCH AS TREE LIMBS, WIRES OR SIGNS.
PERIMETER PATHWAYS:
1. THERE SHALL BE A MINIMUM 6-FOOT-WIDE CLEAR PERIMETER AROUND THE EDGES OF THE ROOF.
a. EXCEPTION: WHERE EITHER AXIS OF THE BUILDING IS 250 FEET OR LESS, THE CLEAR PERIMETER AROUND THE EDGES OF THE ROOF SHALL BE
PERMITTED TO BE REDUCED TO A MINIMUM 4 FEET WIDE. A MINIMUM OF 42" SHALL BE PERMITTED WHEN THE SHORTEST EDGE OF THE BUILDING IS
LESS THAN 250 FT.
INTERNAL PATHWAYS:
INTERIOR PATHWAYS SHALL BE PROVIDED BETWEEN ARRAY SECTIONS TO MEET THE FOLLOWING REQUIREMENTS:
1. PATHWAYS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT INTERVALS NO GREATER THAN 150 FEET (45.7 M) THROUGHOUT THE LENGTH AND WIDTH OF THE ROOF.
2. A MINIMUM 4-FOOT-WIDE PATHWAY IN A STRAIGHT LINE TO ROOF STANDPIPES OR VENTILATION HATCHES.
3. A MINIMUM 4-FOOT-WIDE PATHWAY AROUND ROOF ACCESS HATCHES WITH NOT LESS THAN AT LEAST ONE MINIMUM 4-FOOT-WIDE PATHWAY TO
A PARAPET OR ROOF EDGE.
SMOKE VENTILATION:
THE SOLAR INSTALLATION SHALL BE DESIGNED TO MEET THE FOLLOWING REQUIREMENTS:
1. WHERE NONGRAVITY-OPERATED SMOKE AND HEAT VENTS OCCUR, A MINIMUM 4-FOOT-WIDE PATHWAY SHALL BE PROVIDED BORDERING ALL
SIDES.
2.SMOKE VENTILATION OPTIONS BETWEEN ARRAY SECTIONS SHALL BE ONE OF THE FOLLOWING:
a. A MINIMUM 8-FOOT-WIDE PATHWAY.
b. WHERE GRAVITY-OPERATED DROPOUT SMOKE AND HEAT VENTS OCCUR, A MINIMUM 4-FOOT-WIDE PATHWAY ON NOT LESS THAN
ONE SIDE.
c. A MINIMUM 4-FOOT-WIDE PATHWAY BORDERING 4-FOOT BY 8-FOOT “VENTING CUTOUTS” EVERY 20 FEET ON ALTERNATING SIDES OF
THE PATHWAY.

LOCATIONS OF DC CONDUCTORS:
CONDUIT, WIRING SYSTEMS, AND RACEWAYS FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC CIRCUITS SHALL BE LOCATED AS CLOSE AS POSSIBLE TO THE RIDGE OR HIP OR
VALLEY AND FROM THE HIP OR VALLEY AS
CLOSE AS POSSIBLE TO AN OUTSIDE WALL TO REDUCE TRIP HAZARDS AND MAXIMIZE VENTILATION OPPORTUNITIES. CONDUIT RUNS BETWEEN SUB
ARRAYS AND TO DC COMBINER BOXES
SHALL BE INSTALLED IN A MANNER THAT MINIMIZES THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF CONDUIT ON THE ROOF BY TAKING THE SHORTEST PATH FROM THE
ARRAY TO THE DC COMBINER BOX. THE DC
COMBINER BOXES SHALL BE LOCATED SUCH THAT CONDUIT RUNS ARE MINIMIZED IN THE PATHWAYS BETWEEN ARRAYS. DC WIRING SHALL BE
INSTALLED IN METALLIC CONDUIT OR
RACEWAYS WHEN LOCATED WITHIN ENCLOSED SPACES IN A BUILDING. CONDUIT SHALL RUN ALONG THE BOTTOM OF LOAD BEARING MEMBERS
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ACCP

PNLB

MSP

UM

XFMR

DAS

AC

PV

CT

UTILITY METER

AC DISCONNECT

CT CBINET

PV PRODUCTION METER

DAS MONITORING

MAIN SERVICE GEAR

AC PANEL BOARD

UTILITY TRANSFORMER

AC ACCUMULATION PANEL

STRINGING

TRENCH

PROPERTY LINE

GATE / FENCE

DRIVE WAY

LEGEND:

ENLARGED SITE PLAN :

R2

N

S

E

W

3' PATHWAY TO RIDGE

PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAY ON THE ROOFBUILDING B

BUILDING A

(E)UTILITY TRANSFORMER(ELECTRICAL YARD)

(E)MAIN SERVICE PANEL(ELECTRICAL YARD)

(N)100A AC DISCONNECT(ELECTRICAL YARD)

(N)ESPIRE MINI-60KW/266KWH HYBRID INVERTER
(ELECTRICAL YARD)

(N)100A MANUAL TRANSFER
SWITCH(ELECTRICAL YARD)

(N) DC DISCONNECT-2
(EXTERIOR OF BUILDING

(N) DC DISCONNECT-3(EXTERIOR OF
BUILDING

40' DC TRENCHED CONDUIT

30' DC TRENCHED CONDUIT

(E) 200A PANEL BOARD(LO1)(INSIDE ELECTRICAL ROOM)

ARRAY QUANTITY MODULE
TILT AZIMUTH

ROOF - R1 72 18° 200°
ROOF - R2 26 18° 200°

R1

(N)120V UPS(ELECTRICAL YARD)

(N)30A RAPID SHUTDOWN DISCONNECT(ELECTRICAL YARD)

(N)RAPID SHUTDOWN TRANSMITTER(ELECTRICAL YARD)

(N)E-GAUGE(ELECTRICAL YARD)
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SCALE:  1"=10'-0"

N

S

E

W

5/16"-18 SS BOLT
SS SPLIT LOCK WASHER
(TORQUE TO 16FT-LBS)

SNAPNRACK
GROUNDING LUG

BOUNDING
CHANNEL NUT

RAIL

6-12 AWG BARE
COPPER WIRE

NOTES:
· ALL HARDWARE IS INCLUDED FROM MANUFACTURER
· A MINIMUM OF ONE GROUND LUG IS TO BE INSTALLED ON EVERY CONTINUOUS

ROW OF MODULES
· GROUNDING LUG MAY BE INSTALLED IN EITHER RAIL CHANNEL
· GROUNDING LUG MAY BE INSTALLED SO GROUND WIRE IS PARALLEL OR

PERPENDICULAR TO RAIL
· ENSURE SPLIT LOCK WASHER IS INSTALLED ON TOP OF COPPER WIRE.

SCALE:NTS

SNAPNRACK GROUNDING

SS BONDING PIN

MID CLAMP
ASSEMBLY

MODULE
FRAME

RAIL

CHANNEL NUT

MODULE TO MODULE & MODULE TO RAIL

SNAPNRACK GROUNDING MID-CLAMP
SCALE: NTS

GROUNDING DETAILS

ATTACHMENT DETAILS-  S-5-U! STANDING SEAM WITH SNAPNRACK
ULTRARAIL

Scale: NTS
ATTACHMENT DETAIL

PV MODULE

(E) STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF

(E) STRUCTURAL MEMBER

SEE ENLARGED VIEW

Scale: NTS
ENLARGED VIEW

S-5! STANDING
SEAM CLAMP
(SEE DATASHEET
FOR DETAILS)

 L-FOOT

PV MODULE

SNAPNRACK ULTRA RAIL

SNAPNRACK INTEGRATED
GROUNDING & MID/END
CLAMP

(E) STRUCTURAL
MEMBER

DEAD LOAD CALCULATIONS

BOM QUANTITY LBS/UNIT TOTAL WEIGHT
(LBS)

MODULES 72 46.30 3333.60

MID-CLAMP 136 0.170 23.12

END-CLAMP 16 0.300 4.80

RAIL LENGTH 479 0.790 378.41

SPLICE BAR 32 0.650 20.80

S-5-U! STANDING
SEAM 148 0.160 24

TOTAL WEIGHT OF THE SYSTEM (LBS) 3784.41

TOTAL ARRAY AREA ON THE ROOF (SQ. FT.) 2725.09

WEIGHT PER SQ. FT.(LBS) 0.72

WEIGHT PER PENETRATION (LBS) 25.57

SITE INFORMATION - WIND SPEED: 94 MPH AND SNOW LOAD: 0 PSF

SR. NO AZIMUTH PITCH NO. OF
MODULES

ARRAY AREA
(SQ. FT.) ROOF TYPE ATTACHMENT ROOF

EXPOSURE FRAME TYPE SEAM SPACING MAX RAIL
SPAN MAX CANTILEVER

ROOF - R1 200° 18° 72 2002.1 METAL ROOF S-5-U!
STANDING SEAM ATTIC METAL SEAM 1'-0" 4'-0" 1'-4"

3' PATHWAY TO RIDGE (TYP.)

PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAY ON THE ROOF 4' MAX (TYP.)ROOF-R1

119'-11"

37
'-

7"

10
'-

9"

3'-9"
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SCALE:  1"=10'-0"

N

S

E

W

5/16"-18 SS BOLT
SS SPLIT LOCK WASHER
(TORQUE TO 16FT-LBS)

SNAPNRACK
GROUNDING LUG

BOUNDING
CHANNEL NUT

RAIL

6-12 AWG BARE
COPPER WIRE

NOTES:
· ALL HARDWARE IS INCLUDED FROM MANUFACTURER
· A MINIMUM OF ONE GROUND LUG IS TO BE INSTALLED ON EVERY CONTINUOUS

ROW OF MODULES
· GROUNDING LUG MAY BE INSTALLED IN EITHER RAIL CHANNEL
· GROUNDING LUG MAY BE INSTALLED SO GROUND WIRE IS PARALLEL OR

PERPENDICULAR TO RAIL
· ENSURE SPLIT LOCK WASHER IS INSTALLED ON TOP OF COPPER WIRE.

SCALE:NTS

SNAPNRACK GROUNDING

SS BONDING PIN

MID CLAMP
ASSEMBLY

MODULE
FRAME

RAIL

CHANNEL NUT

MODULE TO MODULE & MODULE TO RAIL

SNAPNRACK GROUNDING MID-CLAMP
SCALE: NTS

GROUNDING DETAILS

ATTACHMENT DETAILS-  S-5-U! STANDING SEAM WITH SNAPNRACK
ULTRARAIL

Scale: NTS
ATTACHMENT DETAIL

PV MODULE

(E) STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF

(E) STRUCTURAL MEMBER

SEE ENLARGED VIEW

Scale: NTS
ENLARGED VIEW

S-5! STANDING
SEAM CLAMP
(SEE DATASHEET
FOR DETAILS)

 L-FOOT

PV MODULE

SNAPNRACK ULTRA RAIL

SNAPNRACK INTEGRATED
GROUNDING & MID/END
CLAMP

(E) STRUCTURAL
MEMBER

ROOF-R2

3' RIDGE FIRE SETBACK (TYP.)

PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAY ON THE ROOF

SITE INFORMATION - WIND SPEED: 94 MPH AND SNOW LOAD: 0 PSF

SR. NO AZIMUTH PITCH NO. OF
MODULES

ARRAY AREA
(SQ. FT.) ROOF TYPE ATTACHMENT ROOF

EXPOSURE FRAME TYPE SEAM SPACING MAX RAIL
SPAN

MAX
CANTILEVER

ROOF - R2 200° 18° 26 723.0 METAL ROOF S-5-U!
STANDING SEAM ATTIC METAL SEAM 1'-0" 4'-0" 1'-4"

DEAD LOAD CALCULATIONS

BOM QUANTITY LBS/UNIT TOTAL WEIGHT
(LBS)

MODULES 26 46.30 1203.80

MID-CLAMP 50 0.170 8.50

END-CLAMP 4 0.300 1.20

RAIL LENGTH 196 0.790 154.84

SPLICE BAR 14 0.650 9.10

S-5-U! STANDING
SEAM 53 0.160 8

TOTAL WEIGHT OF THE SYSTEM (LBS) 1385.92

TOTAL ARRAY AREA ON THE ROOF (SQ. FT.) 2725.09

WEIGHT PER SQ. FT.(LBS) 1.97

WEIGHT PER PENETRATION (LBS) 26.15
4' MAX (TYP.)

98'
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SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

ELECTRICAL STRINGING LAYOUT :

WIRING AND WIRING METHODS:
1. EXPOSED PV SOLAR MODULE WIRING AND PV SOURCE CIRCUITS

TO BE UV RESISTANT 1,000V PV WIRE, 90° C, AND RATED FOR
WET CONDITIONS.

2. ALL EXPOSED CABLES, SUCH AS MODULE LEADS SHALL BE
SECURED IN A NEAT WORKMAN LIKE MANNER TO PREVENT
CHAFFING, SWINGING, AND EXCEEDING MINIMUM BEND
RADIUS WITH PROPER MECHANICAL SUNLIGHT RESISTANT
MEANS AND ROUTED TO AVOID DIRECT EXPOSURE TO
SUNLIGHT AT ALL TIMES.

3. ALL FIELD WIRING THAT IS NOT COLOR CODED SHALL BE
TAGGED AT BOTH ENDS WITH PERMANENT WIRE MARKERS TO
IDENTIFY POLARITY AND GROUND.

4. FLEXIBLE METAL CONDUIT IS SUITABLE FOR INSTALLATION OF
AC CONDUCTORS IN DRY LOCATIONS. SHOULD IT BE
EMPLOYED, SUPPORTS WILL BE NO MORE THAN 12 INCHES
FROM BOXES (JUNCTION BOX, CABINETS OR CONDUIT FITTING)
AND NO MORE THAN 48 INCHES APART.

5. LIQUID TIGHT FLEXIBLE METAL AND NON-METALLIC CONDUIT IS
SUITABLE FOR INSTALLATION IN WET AND DRY LOCATIONS.
SHOULD IT BE EMPLOYED, SUPPORTS WILL BE NO MORE THAN
12 INCHES FROM BOXES (JUNCTION BOX, CABINETS, OR
CONDUIT FITTING) AND NO MORE THAN 36 INCHES APART.

6. PVC CONDUIT AND FITTINGS SHALL NOT BE USED ON ROOFTOP
CONDITIONS OR EXPOSED TO DIRECT SUNLIGHT.WHEN USED
IN ACCEPTABLE LOCATION CONDUIT SHALL BE SCHEDULE 80
UV RESISTANT UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

7. FUSES AND WIRES SUBJECT TO TEMPERATURES CONDITIONS
GREATER THAN 100°F OR TRANSFORMER INRUSH CURRENT
SHALL BE SIZED ACCORDINGLY.

8. THE PHOTOVOLTAIC SOURCE CIRCUITS AND PHOTOVOLTAIC
OUTPUT CIRCUITS OF THIS PROPOSED SOLAR SYSTEM SHALL
NOT BE CONTAINED IN THE SAME RACEWAY CABLE TRAY,
CABLE, OUTLET BOX, JUNCTION BOX, OR SIMILAR FITTING AS
FEEDERS OR BRANCH CIRCUITS OF OTHER SYSTEMS UNLESS
THE CONDUCTORS OF THE DIFFERENT SYSTEMS ARE
SEPARATED BY A PARTITION OR ARE CONNECTED TOGETHER.

9. ALL TERMINATIONS SHALL HAVE ANTI-OXIDANT COMPOUND AND
BE TORQUED PER DEVICE LISTING, OR MANUFACTURER'S
RECOMMENDATIONS.

10.NO PVC CONDUIT ALLOWED ON ROOF, UNLESS OPEN ENDED
WIRE MANAGEMENT <10'.

N

S

E

W

NEGATIVE
TERMINAL

POSITIVE
TERMINAL

NO. OF INVERTER

NO.OF STRING

NO. OF  MPPT

1 - 1 - 1

MIDPOINT OF
STRING
WIRING "LOOP
BACK"POINT.

NOTE:

STRING QTY.

1-1-1 13

1-2-1 13

1-4-1 12

1-4-2 12
1-5-1 12
1-5-2 12
1-6-1 12
1-6-2 12
TOTAL 98

3' PATHWAY TO RIDGE

PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAY ON THE ROOF

BUILDING B

BUILDING A

(E) 200A PANEL BOARD(LO1)(INSIDE ELECTRICAL ROOM)

(E)UTILITY TRANSFORMER(ELECTRICAL YARD)

(E)MAIN SERVICE PANEL(ELECTRICAL YARD)

(N)100A AC DISCONNECT(ELECTRICAL YARD)

(N)ESPIRE MINI-60KW/266KWH HYBRID INVERTER
(ELECTRICAL YARD)

(N)100A MANUAL TRANSFER
SWITCH(ELECTRICAL YARD)

(N) DC DISCONNECT-2
(EXTERIOR OF BUILDING

(N) DC DISCONNECT-3
(EXTERIOR OF BUILDING

40' DC TRENCHED CONDUIT

30' DC TRENCHED CONDUIT

(N)120V UPS(ELECTRICAL YARD)

(N)30A RAPID SHUTDOWN DISCONNECT(ELECTRICAL YARD)

(N)RAPID SHUTDOWN TRANSMITTER(ELECTRICAL YARD)

(N)E-GAUGE(ELECTRICAL YARD)

(N) DC DISCONNECT-1
(EXTERIOR OF BUILDING

XFMR

M
S

P
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ELECTRICAL
ELEVATION DETAILS

SCALE: NTS

EQUIPMENT ELEVATION DETAILS (ELECTRICAL YARD)

ELECTRICAL ELEVATION DETAILS:
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ELECTRICAL
MOUNTING DETAILS

SCALE: NTS

GROUND LUG DETAILS CONDUIT BODY GROUNDING DETAILS CONDUIT WALL ANCHORING

LAYS IN LUGS ATTACHED USING
THE FOLLOWING STAINLESS
STEEL HARDWARE
BOLT:1"L, #10-32,5/16" HEX
HEAD
NUT: #10,5/16" HEX HEAD
WASHERS: STAR WASHER ON
EACH SIDE

BOLT WITH SERRATED
NUT OR STAR LOCK
WASHER

PV MODULE OR
RACKING

BARE TINNED COPPER
WIRE CONNECTION
SIZED PER CEC TABLE
250.122

TIN PLATED COPPER LUG ,
LAY IN TYPE RATED FOR
DIRECT BURIEL ILSCO
CBL-4DBT OR EQUIV LOCK NUT

CONDUIT

COMPRESSION
STRING

ENCLOSURE WALL

REPRESENTIVE
CONDUCTORS

CONTINUOUS
GROUND STRIP
INSULATION AT
LUG

GROUND BUSHING WITH
LAY IN LUG

ELECTRICAL CONDUIT

 CONDUIT STRAP

ELECTRICAL  CONDUIT ROUTED
HORIZONTALLY OR VERTICALLY ON
1-5/18" UNISTRUT CHANNEL
ANCHORED TO STRUCTURE USING
FASTENER SPECIFICALLY INTENDED
FOR THE WALL

BUILDING WALL

GROUNDING - SEE ELECTRICAL DIAGRAM AND ELECTRICAL DETAILS
FOR MORE GROUNDING INFORMATION:
1.ONLY ONE CONNECTION TO DC CIRCUITS AND AC CIRCUITS WILL BE
USED FOR SYSTEM GROUNDING (REFERENCED TO THE SAME POINT).
2.EQUIPMENT GROUNDING CONDUCTORS AND SYSTEM GROUNDING
ELECTRODE CONDUCTORS WILL HAVE AS SHORT A DISTANCE TO THE
GROUNDING CONNECTION POINT AS PRACTICABLE AND A MINIMUM
NUMBER OF TURNS.
3.TO ENSURE PROPER GROUNDING, NON-CURRENT CARRYING METAL
PARTS SHALL BE INSTALLED, NOTING THAT PAINT AND FINISH SHALL BE
PROPERLY REMOVED WHERE IT MAY INSULATE AN ENCLOSURES BONDING
CONNECTION.APPLY NO-LOX OR OTHER SIMILAR ANTI-OXIDANT
COMPOUND TO EXPOSED SURFACES.
4.THE CONNECTION TO THE MODULE OF THE PROPOSED SOLAR ELECTRIC
SYSTEM SHALL BE SO ARRANGED THAT REMOVAL OF A MODULE FROM THE
PHOTOVOLTAIC SOURCE CIRCUIT DOES NOT INTERRUPT A GROUND TO
ANOTHER PHOTOVOLTAIC SOURCE CIRCUIT.
5.GROUNDING SYSTEM COMPONENTS SHALL BE APPROVED FOR THEIR
PURPOSE, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO GROUND RODS, GROUNDING
LUGS, GROUNDING CLAMPS, ETC. GROUNDING DEVICES EXPOSED TO THE
ENVIRONMENT SHALL BE RATED FOR DIRECT BURIAL.
6.UNDERGROUND OR INACCESSIBLE CONNECTIONS OF GROUNDING
CONDUCTORS SHALL ONLY BE MADE VIA EXO-THERMIC WELDS. THE USE
OF MECHANICAL CONNECTIONS ARE ACCEPTABLE FOR ACCESSIBLE ABOVE
GROUND LOCATIONS.
7.ALL METALLIC CONDUITS SHALL BE INSTALLED AND TERMINATED WITH
INSULATED GROUND BUSHINGS.

NOTE: DETAIL DRAWINGS ARE FOR REFERENCE ONLY

ELECTRICAL MOUNTING DETAILS:

PV MODULE

2-TO-1 MLPE WITH MODULES WIRED IN
SERIES. MOUNT CENTERED BETWEEN

MODULE J-BOXES. REFER TO
INSTALLATION MANUAL FOR BONDING

INTER-ROW WIRING
ROUTED THROUGH 1.25"

EMT OR FLEX CONDUIT
WITH CONDUIT

BUSHINGS, SECURE
CONDUIT TO RACKING

LOOP WIRES AS
NECESSARY. LOOP

DIAMETER TO BE
3" OR LARGER

CONNECTOR

PV MODULE LEADS MLPE LEADS

WIRES CLIPS MOUNTED ON THE MODULE
FRAME OR RACKING RAIL. POSITION CLIPS
TO REMOVE SLACK FROM THE WIRE AND
KEEP CONNECTOR AND WIRING UP AGAINST
THE MODULE. DO NOT OVERSTRESS THE
WIRING AND CONNECTORS BY PULLING TOO
TIGHT.

STRINGING WIRING
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N

G

(N)100A AC
DISCONNECT

(N) 100A FUSED AC
DISCONNECT SWITCH,
3P 3PH 4W, NEMA 3R
(ELECTRICAL YARD)

UTILITY LOCKABLE
AND ACCESSIBLE

100A FUSE

(E) 200A PANEL BOARD(L01)
(INSIDE ELECTRICAL ROOM)

G

N

G

N

G

JA SOLAR JAM72D40-600/MB (600W) 600W (26 MODULES WITH 26 AP SMART
RSD-S-PLC)

1 STRINGS OF 13 MODULES IN SERIES(MPPT 1), WITH 13 AP SMART RSD-S-PLC
1 STRINGS OF 13 MODULES IN SERIES(MPPT 2), WITH 13 AP SMART RSD-S-PLC

OPTIMIZER OUTPUT=15A
AT STC : Pmax = 45.50W, Voc = 54.30V, Isc = 14.15A

eSPIRE

GN

GENGRID LOAD

PWR
SUPPLY
120V

BATTERY

TO
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G
LO

A
D

S

G

JA SOLAR JAM72D40-600/MB (600W) 600W (36 MODULES WITH 36 AP SMART
RSD-S-PLC)

2 STRINGS OF 12 MODULES IN SERIES(MPPT 4), WITH 24 AP SMART RSD-S-PLC
1 STRING OF 12 MODULES IN SERIES(MPPT 5), WITH 12 AP SMART RSD-S-PLC

OPTIMIZER OUTPUT=15A
AT STC : Pmax = 45.50W, Voc = 54.30V, Isc = 14.15A

N

G

(N)30A DC
DISCONNECT-3

DG DISCONNECT 6P 3PH
4W, NEMA 3R (EXTERIOR

OF THE BUILDING)

N

G

(N)30A DC
DISCONNECT-2

DG DISCONNECT 6P 3PH
4W, NEMA 3R (EXTERIOR

OF THE BUILDING)

1A

1

1B

1C

2

2

(N) 100A MTS(ELECTRICAL YARD)

E-GAUGE

MPPT-4 MPPT-6MPPT-5 MPPT-3MPPT-1 MPPT-2

DC-DC CONVERTER-1DC-DC CONVERTER-2

(N) 120V UPS

N

G

(N) 30A
RSD DISCONNECT

RAPID SHUT DOWN
DISCONNECT

N

G

2

(N) 30A
RSD TRANSMITTER

3

3

2
N

E

L

RSS TX

CAT6, 24VDC

M

INV-A

NEMA 1
1.5kW

M M M

K

K

M

EF

#2/0

M M

HP1

NEMA 1
PANEL

HP2

NEMA 1
PANEL

HB

NEMA 1
PANEL

HA

NEMA 1
PANEL

INV-B

NEMA 1
1.5kW

CF CF

G

G

HK1

NEMA 1
PANEL

SMUD XFMR
UTX

UTILITY

2000A
3P

MCB

MAIN SWITCHBOARD MSB
2000A,2777/480V,3Ø,4W,65kAIC,NEMA 3R

DMU
200A

3P
300A

3P
400A

3P
225A

3P

2004 3004 4003 2253

8

202

20004

2000A
3P

20004

GENERATOR
DOCKING
STATION

MAU-1
480V,3Ø

TX-K
225KVA

3P

400A
3P

4004

400A
3P

4004

3P
T2504

1253 1753 4003 4003

8

202

100A
3P

1003

HPWH-1

100A
3P

1003

HPWH-2

12

13

NEMA 3R
NEMA 3R

12

150A
3P

1504

N

G

M
EO

100A
3P

7
100A

3P

K

20A
3P

THIS KIRK KEY NEEDS TO HAVE INPUTS
BOTH FROM THE GRID AND BATTERY

INTERCONNECTION LOCATION

G
N

G

(N)30A DC
DISCONNECT-1

DG DISCONNECT 6P 3PH
4W, NEMA 3R (EXTERIOR

OF THE BUILDING)

1A

1B

JA SOLAR JAM72D40-600/MB (600W) 600W (36 MODULES WITH 36 AP SMART
RSD-S-PLC)

1 STRING OF 12 MODULES IN SERIES(MPPT 5), WITH 12 AP SMART RSD-S-PLC
2 STRINGS OF 12 MODULES IN SERIES(MPPT 6), WITH 24AP SMART RSD-S-PLC

OPTIMIZER OUTPUT=15A
AT STC : Pmax = 45.50W, Voc = 54.30V, Isc = 14.15A

1B

1B

1C

OCPD CALCULATIONS:
MAIN PANEL RATING:2000A, MAIN BREAKER RATING:2000A
120% RULE: (2000AX1.2)-2000A =400A=>ALLOWABLE BACKFEED IS 400A

OCPD CALCULATIONS: INVERTER OVERCURRENT PROTECTION = INVERTER O/P I X # OF
INVERTERS X CONTINUOUS LOAD
=(72.2AX1)X1.25=90.25A=>PV BREAKER/FUSE = 100A
ALLOWABLE BACKFEED  400A =>100A PV BREAKER
THE DESIGNED INTERCONNECTION MEETS THE 705.12(B)(2) REQUIREMENTS.
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ELECTRICAL LINE
DIAGRAM-1

SCALE: NTS

ELECTRICAL LINE DIAGRAM:

SYSTEM INFO:
58.80 kW DC SYSTEM SIZE
60.00 kW AC SYSTEM SIZE
(98)JA SOLAR JAM72D40-600/MB (600W)  MODULES
(1)ESPIRE MINI-60-90-266-480/266KWH HYBRID INVERTER
(98) AP SMART RSD-S-PLC

CONDUIT SCHEDULE
TAG
ID

NO OF
PARALLEL
FEEDERS

MIN CONDUIT
SIZE CONDUCTOR NEUTRAL GROUND

1 - 1-1/4" EMT/PVC (4) 10 AWG PV WIRE 2K NONE (1) 6 AWG BARE COPPER

1A - 1-1/4" EMT/PVC (6) 10 AWG PV WIRE 2K NONE (1) 6 AWG BARE COPPER

1B - 1-1/4" EMT/PVC (6) 10 AWG XHHW-2 (CU) NONE (1) 6 AWG BARE COPPER

1C - 1-1/4" EMT/PVC (4) 10 AWG XHHW-2 (CU) NONE (1) 6 AWG BARE COPPER

2 - 1-1/4" EMT (3) 3 AWG THHN/THWN-2 (CU) (1) 3 AWG THHN/THWN-2 (CU) (1) 8 AWG THHN/THWN-2 (CU)

3 - 3/4" EMT (3) 10 AWG THHN/THWN-2 (CU) (1) 10 AWG THHN/THWN-2 (CU) (1) 8 AWG THHN/THWN-2 (CU)

MODULE SPECIFICATION

MODEL
JA SOLAR

JAM72D40-600/MB (600W)

MODULE POWER @ STC 600W
OPEN CIRCUIT VOLTAGE (Voc) 54.30V
MAX POWER VOLTAGE (Vmp) 45.50V

SHORT CIRCUIT VOLTAGE (Isc) 14.15A
MAX POWER CURRENT (Imp) 13.19A

INVERTER SPECIFICATION

MODEL
ESPIRE

MINI-60-90-266-480/266K
WH HYBRID INVERTER

POWER RATING 60000W
MAX OUTPUT CURRENT 72.2A

MAX DC VOLTAGE 830V

MLPE SPECIFICATION

MODEL AP SMART
RSD-S-PLC

MAX INPUT VOLTAGE 80 VDC
MAX OUTPUT CURRENT 15 ADC

KIRK KEY INSTALLED BY OTHERS.
DESIGNED AND COORDINATED WITH
EXISTING KIRK KEY BY OTHERS.

20A 3P BREAKER FOR E-GAUGE
VOLTAGE SENSE.

NOTE:ONLY NEGATIVE
HOME RUNS GO THROUGH CORE.
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corey.starbird
PolyLine

corey.starbird
PolyLine

corey.starbird
PolyLine

corey.starbird
PolyLine

corey.starbird
Text Box
K1

corey.starbird
Text Box
K2

corey.starbird
Text Box
K3

corey.starbird
PolyLine

corey.starbird
Cloud+

corey.starbird
Cloud+
TEE Comment: Please swap "GRID" and "LOAD" labels to make this accurate.

corey.starbird
Line

corey.starbird
Cloud+

corey.starbird
Cloud+
TEE Comment: Please adjust the MTS to more clearly show the intended normal connection.

corey.starbird
Callout
BIDIRECTIONAL BESS FEEDER

corey.starbird
Text Box
OPERATING MODES

NORMAL MODE:
K1 = CLOSED
K2 = OPEN
K3 = CLOSED
MTS = NORMAL

GENERATOR MODE:
K1 = OPEN
K2 = CLOSED
K3 = OPEN
MTS = EMERGENCY

BESS MAINTENANCE MODE (UTILITY POWER AVAILABLE):
K1 = CLOSED
K2 = OPEN
K3 = CLOSED
MTS = EMERGENCY

corey.starbird
Cloud+

corey.starbird
Cloud+
TEE Comment: Please include this or something similar for reference

corey.starbird
Callout
PANEL L01 FEEDER WHEN BESS IS OUT OF SERVICE OR GENERATOR POWER IS AVAILABLE

corey.starbird
Cloud+

corey.starbird
Cloud+
TEE Comment: Indicate locations of the CTs connecting to the eGauge meter
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ELECTRICAL
CALCULATIONS

ELECTRICAL NOTE:
1.THIS INSTALLATION IS TO BE CONSIDERED
SUPERVISED.ALL NEW ADDITIONS AND ALTERATIONS
TO ANY EQUIPMENT IDENTIFIED IN THIS DOCUMENT
MUST BE MADE WITH ENGINEERING SUPERVISION AND
ALL WORK MUST BE COMPLETED BY QUALIFIED
PERSONNEL.
2.ALL EQUIPMENT AND TERMINALS MUST BE MINIMUM
75°C RATED.
3.ALL CONDUCTORS ARE COPPER, UNLESS OTHERWISE
SPECIFIED.
4.ALL TERMINATIONS OF ALUMINUM CONDUCTORS
SHALL BE PROPERLY INSTALLED WITH BEST PRACTICE
PROCEDURES THAT INCLUDE BUT NOT LIMITED TO:
USE OF TERMINATION EQUIPMENT RATED FOR
ALUMINUM AT THE CONDUCTOR TEMPERATURE,
CURRENT, AND VOLTAGE; ALLOWANCE FOR MOVEMENT
DUE TO THERMAL EXPANSION/CONTRACTION; EXPOSED
ALUMINUM SHALL BE PROPERLY COATED WITH
ANTI-OXIDATION COMPOUND; TERMINALS ARE TORQUE
AND MARKED TO REQUIRED SETTINGS WITH
CALIBRATED DEVICE.
5.TAP DISCONNECTS ARE WITHIN THE 10 FOOT PER
TAP RULE.
6.TAPS ARE MADE USING LISTED DEVICES.

MODULE SPECIFICATION

MODEL
JA SOLAR

JAM72D40-600/MB (600W)

MODULE POWER @ STC 600W
OPEN CIRCUIT VOLTAGE (Voc) 54.30V
MAX POWER VOLTAGE (Vmp) 45.50V

SHORT CIRCUIT VOLTAGE (Isc) 14.15A
MAX POWER CURRENT (Imp) 13.19A

INVERTER SPECIFICATION

MODEL
ESPIRE

MINI-60-90-266-480/266
KWH HYBRID INVERTER

POWER RATING 60000W
MAX OUTPUT CURRENT 72.2A

MAX DC VOLTAGE 830V

SCALE: NTS

ELECTRICAL CALCULATIONS:

VOLTAGE DROP CALCULATION:

DC WIRE SIZING
MAX CIRCUIT CURRENT = (MODULE ISC) X (HIGH IRRADIANCE)[690.8(A)(1)] X (CONTINUOUS LOAD)[690.53]

= 14.15 X 1.25 X 1.25 = 22.11A
ADJUSTED CONDUCTOR AMPACITY = (HIGH TEMP) [PER TABLE 310.15(B)(2)(a)] X
(CONDUIT FILL) [PER TABLE 310.15(B)(3)(a)] X (CONDUCTOR AMPACITY) [PER TABLE 310.15(B)(16)]

= 0.91 X 0.8 X 40 = 29.12A
TERMINAL RATING, [PER NEC 110.14(C)] - 10 AWG, 75°C RATED = 35.00A

35.00A > 22.11A SO THE TERMINAL RATING GOVERNS THE CONDUCTOR SIZING
ALSO, 29.12A > 22.11A , AND 10 AWG IS SUFFICIENT.

AC WIRE SIZING:
MAX AC OUTPUT CURRENT = (MAX INVERTER OUTPUT) X (CONTINUOUS LOAD) [PER NEC 690.52]

= 72.2 X 1.25 = 90.25A
ADJUSTED CONDUCTOR AMPACITY = (HIGH TEMP) [PER TABLE 310.15(B)(2)(a)] X
(CONDUIT FILL) [PER TABLE 310.15(B)(3)(a)] X (CONDUCTOR AMPACITY) [PER TABLE 310.15(B)(16)]

= 0.91 X 1.0 X 115 = 104.65A
TERMINAL RATING, [PER NEC 110.14(C)] - 3 AWG, 75°C RATED = 100.00A

100.00A > 90.25A SO THE TERMINAL RATING GOVERNS THE CONDUCTOR SIZING
ALSO, 104.65A > 90.25A , AND 3 AWG IS SUFFICIENT.

INVERTER OVER CURRENT PROTECTION = (INVERTER MAX CURRENT) X (CONTINUOUS LOAD)

= 72.2 X 1.25 = 90.25A -> 100A OVERCURRENT PROTECTION

SYSTEM CHARACTERISTICS:
OPERATING VOLTAGE  = (MODULE VMP) X (# MODULES / STRING) =45.50V X 13=591.50V
MAX OPEN CIRCUIT VOLTAGE = {[((TEMP COEF VOC) X (VOC)) / 100] X [LOW TEMP - STC TEMP] + VOC} X 

(# MODULES / STRING)
=  [(-0.275 %/°C X54.30V) / 100] X [-3°C - 25 °C] +54.30V} X 13=760.25V

OPERATING CURRENT = (MODULE IMP) * (# STRINGS) =13.19A X 6=79.14A
SHORT CIRCUIT CURRENT = 1.25 X (MODULE ISC) X (# STRINGS) = 1.25 X 14.15 A X 6=106.13A

SYSTEM INFO:
58.80 kW DC SYSTEM SIZE
60.00 kW AC SYSTEM SIZE
(98)JA SOLAR JAM72D40-600/MB (600W)  MODULES
(1)ESPIRE MINI-60-90-266-480/266KWH HYBRID INVERTER
(98)AP SMART RSD-S-PLC

MLPE SPECIFICATION

MODEL AP SMART
RSD-S-PLC

MAX INPUT VOLTAGE 80 VDC
MAX OUTPUT CURRENT 15 ADC
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ELECTRICAL PLACARDS

SCALE: NTS

        WARNING CAUTION: SOLAR CIRCUIT

CAUTION: SOLAR ELECTRIC
SYSTEM CONNECTED

LABEL LOCATION
POINT OF INTERCONNECTION
(PER CODE: CEC 705.12(B)(2)
[ NOT REQUIRED IF   PANEL BOARD IS RATED NOT LESS THAN
SUM OF AMPERE RATINGS OF ALL  OVERCURRENT DEVICES
SUPPLYING IT]

WARNING
POWER SOURCE OUTPUT

CONNECTION
DO NOT RELOCATE THIS
OVER-CURRENT DEVICE

WARNING:PHOTOVOLTAIC
POWER SOURCE

LABEL LOCATION
CONDUIT, COMBINER BOX
[PER CODE: CEC690.31(G)(3)]

WARNING-ELECTRIC SHOCK HAZARD
NO USER SERVICEABLE PARTS INSIDE

CONTACT AUTHORIZED SERVICE
PROVIDE FOR ASSISTANCE

LABEL LOCATION
INVERTER, JUNCTION BOXES(ROOF),
AC DISCONNECT
[PER CODE: CEC 690.13]

LABEL LOCATION
DISCONNECT, POINT OF INTERCONNECTION
[PER CODE: CEC690.13(B)]

LABEL LOCATION
AC DISCONNECT , POINT OF INTERCONNECTION
[PER CODE: CEC 690.54]

LABEL LOCATION
MARKINGS PLACED ON ALL INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR DC CONDUIT,
RACEWAYS, ENCLOSURES AND CABLE ASSEMBLES AT LEAST EVERY
10 FT, AT TURNS AND ABOVE/BELOW PENETRATIONS AND ALL
COMBINER/JUNCTION BOXES.
(PER CODE: IFC605.11.1.4)

LABEL LOCATION
POINT OF INTERCONNECTION
[PER CODE: CEC705.12(D)(4)]

ELECTRIC SHOCK HAZARD

TERMINALS ON BOTH LINE AND LOAD SIDES MAY
BE ENERGIZED IN THE OPEN POSITION

LABEL LOCATION
AC DISCONNECT,POINT OF INTERCONNECTION
[PER CODE: CEC 690.13(B)]

DC VOLTAGE IS ALWAYS PRESENT WHEN SOLAR
MODULES ARE EXPOSED TO SUNLIGHT

LABEL LOCATION
WEATHER RESISTANT MATERIAL, DURABLE ADHESDIVE,
UL969 AS STANDARD TO WEATHER RATING (UL LISTING
OF MARKINGS NOT REQUIRED), MIN 38" LETTER HEIGHT
ARIAL OR SIMILAR FONT NON-BOLD,PLACED WITHIN
THE MAIN SERVICE DISCONNECT,PLACED ON THE
OUTSIDE OF THE COVER WHEN DISCONNECT IS
OPERATED WITH THE SERVICE PANEL CLOSED.
(PER CODE: CEC690.15 ,690.13(B))

  WARNING
 DUAL POWER SOURCE SECOND

SOURCE IS PHOTOVOLTAIC
SYSTEM

!

!

MAIN PV SOLAR DISCONNECT

RATED AC OPERATING CURRENT
AC NOMINAL OPERATING VOLTAGE

72.20
208

AMPS AC
VAC

PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEM AC DISCONNECT SWITCH

RAPID SHUTDOWN
SWITCH FOR SOLAR PV

SYSTEM
LABEL LOCATION
INVERTER
[PER CODE: CEC 690.12(D)(2)]

LABEL LOCATION
DC DISCONNECT[PER CODE: CEC 690.53]

SYSTEM LABELING REQUIREMENTS:
LABELS MUST BE OF REFLECTIVE PHENOLIC MATERIAL WITH WHITE LETTERS AND RED
BACKGROUND.
LABELS TO BE MECHANICALLY FASTENED AND PLACED AS REQUIRED PER NEC 690.
LABELS TO BE IN A CAPITALIZED ARIAL FONT WITH A MINIMUM OF 3/8" IN HEIGHT.
DC CONDUIT LABEL MADE OF DURABLE ADHESIVE MATERIALS PLACED EVERY 10 FEET AND NEAR
ALL JUNCTIONS AND PENETRATIONS.
LABELS SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY, CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE TO MEET LOCAL AUTHORITY
AND UTILITY REQUIREMENTS.

ELECTRICAL PLACARDS:

 TURN RAPID SHUTDOWN
SWITCH TO THE

 "OFF" POSITION TO
 SHUT DOWN PV SYSTEM

AND REDUCE
SHOCK HAZARD
IN THE ARRAY

SOLAR ELECTRIC
PV PANELS

  SOLAR PV SYSTEM EQUIPPED
WITH RAPID SHUTDOWN

LABEL LOCATION
AC DISCONNECT , DC DISCONNECT,POINT OF
INTERCONNECTION
(PER CODE: CEC690.56(C)(1)(A))

PV SYSTEM

DISCONNECT
LABEL LOCATION
DC DISCONNECT
[PER CODE: CEC690.13(B)]

LABEL LOCATION: DC
DISCONNECT/INVERTER/PV
DIST. EQUIPMENT
PER CODE: CEC 690.53

MAXIMUM DC VOLTAGE

OF PV SYSTEM

830MAXIMUM SYSTEM
VOLTAGE(Voc) V
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ELECTRICAL PLACARDS

SCALE: NTS

ELECTRICAL PLACARDS:

POWER TO THIS BUILDING IS ALSO
SUPPLIED FROM THE FOLLOWING

SOURCES WITH DISCONNECTS LOCATED
AS SHOWN

WARNING:

ALL PLACARDS SHALL BE OF WEATHER PROOF CONSTRUCTION, BACKGROUND ON ALL PLACARDS SHALL BE RED WITH WHITE
LETTERING U.O.N.
PLACARD SHALL BE MOUNTED DIRECTLY ON THE EXISTING UTILITY ELECTRICAL SERVICE.
FASTENERS APPROVED BY THE LOCAL JURISDICTION

!

N

S

E

W

PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAY ON THE ROOF

(E)UTILITY TRANSFORMER
(ELECTRICAL YARD)

(E)MAIN SERVICE PANEL
(ELECTRICAL YARD)

(N)100A AC DISCONNECT
(ELECTRICAL YARD)

(N)ESPIRE MINI-60KW/266KWH HYBRID INVERTER
(ELECTRICAL YARD)

(N)100A MANUAL TRANSFER
SWITCH(ELECTRICAL YARD)

(N) DC DISCONNECT-1
(EXTERIOR OF BUILDING)

(N) DC DISCONNECT-3
(EXTERIOR OF BUILDING

(E) 200A PANEL BOARD(LO1)(INSIDE ELECTRICAL ROOM)

(N)120V UPS(ELECTRICAL YARD)

(N)E-GAUGE(ELECTRICAL YARD)

(N) DC DISCONNECT-2
(EXTERIOR OF BUILDING)

XFMR

M
S

P

(N)30A RAPID SHUTDOWN DISCONNECT
(ELECTRICAL YARD)

(N)RAPID SHUTDOWN
TRANSMITTER(ELECTRICAL YARD)
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